Noeleen Keavey

. _
Subject: FW: Micro-bio P0082-03

Attachments:: : Micro-Bio (Ireland) Limited P0082-03 IW Section99E response.pdf ‘

i

From: Ronan Connolly [mailto:rconnolly@water.ie]

Sent: 06 November 2017 11:25 , ‘
To: Orla Harrington,<o.harrington@epa.ie> B e . o
Subject: Micro-bio PO082-03

i

Dear Ms Harrington, .,

Further to lrish.Water’s attéched Sec;cion 99E respohse, | can confirm that Irish Wéter wishes to amend Schedule A.2.
of Licence Reg. D0058-01 in respect of the Secondary Waste Water Discharge emission point SW004. Accordingly, -
Irish Water shall be submitting a Technical Amendment request to the Agency via the appropriate channels in due
course. .. : .

Kind Regards,

& -v
Ronan @0 -
&
Ronan Connolly o@ &
Licensing Manager — Wastewater Source Control & LlceQr@?ﬁ@
S
Uisce Eireann RS
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbdid, Balle Atha Cég(f'@\ﬁ‘\ Eire
Irish Water RN
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, @@d
\
T: +353 1 8925386 ‘ &

&
rconnolly@water.ie
www.water.ie
s& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia,
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House,
24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.
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Thank you for your attention.

T4 an fthaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine nd ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain‘agus - 5,
idlde. Ta 1!

aon athsheachadadh n6 scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniu ar né aon uséid eile a bhaint asé n6 aoni! |
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toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas rr%aldir le ity

féadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid né abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chu

ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine no ag eintitis nach d6ibh siud an thai

seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarséid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann

ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar usald! A
agus | l;,l

thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh cear
iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. M4 fuair ti an
teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas é do thoil ¢, déan teagmhiail leis an seolt6ir agus scrios an t-abhar
aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus 1 1e1

""'ﬁ

idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh ¢ a sheoladh né as aon dochar do choralls 1
bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo no6 ag a ceangaltdin. Mas € do thoil ¢, tabhair fa01 de

bhun fhorélacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpnomh ionad gné ag 24-26 Teach!
Sraid na Talbéide, BAC 1. ®\> [
& |
S |
Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. Qoéfés\
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This email has been scanned by the Symante@\@l.@ail Security.cloud service. .
For more information please visit http://wwxgc%anteccloud.com o
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leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe néias = !
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ard chomh!
maith go bhféadfar monatoireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig n6 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun | {
comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntit agus chun ar ngndja et
chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann até faoi theorainn scaireanna, de
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Dear(Msikeavey, o ’ S e "@\ o '
. anence review ‘ ¢ ' QQ\§& . ‘ J
i - . . 0 . = S
4 Irish Water have assessed the lndustg@ missions licence review apphcation P0082-03 and .
g ' other records pertammg to the plpectg\\ﬂhlch the discharge is proposed to be made and. have A
i ‘determmed that the proposed di arge’is to a ‘storm water: sewer’ whlch is not vested in o dr oo
| irlsh Wate . ~ S o T
1 : 00 . ST R
Irish Water are therefore satlsf" ed that Micro BIO (Ireland) Limited .do- not require |r|sh

N

r ﬁchael O'Leary,
BT Authorised Signatory
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“Ms Noeieen Keavey, - LRI S o uuscetireann

. ) .. - Bosa 096000 -
Environmental Licensing Programme oo B . Baile Atha Cliath 1, -+, -

R OfﬁceofEnvironmentalSustainablllty, S R e Eire
" EPAHeadquarters, . S e sharer

P . Water’s consent to. dlscharge to'sewer in. accordance with*Section'99E of the EPA Act 1992,

o as amended as the. proposed discharge is to .a ‘storm: water sewer’ which is not vested in.
‘lrish Water. o I S o

i

= l trust this response satlsfies Irish - Water‘s requirement pursuant to your letter 15""’ '
’ September 2017. : e
B If Yo have any further queries, please do not hesitate tbi‘conta"ctir_ish Water.
: ; f . . ‘ " o - ' ‘v.:" .; . ‘ - o . - A o N ,' - N i "' . ‘, (, ’ . g - L“’“ J‘-’
"¢ Yourssincerely ' .0 0 b . e s
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Stli.'lrthélﬂ ! Direcm Brendan Murphy (Chairman), jerry Grant, Cathal Marley, Mlchaei G USuﬂlvan . :
. Olﬂga\ldrahha [ meﬁath COM“. 24-26 S18id Thalbé\d Baile Alha Ciatn 1, DoV NPB6 / CoMii House. 24v26 Taibot Strtet. Dubln 1,001 NPB6

o ‘ s culdear.nwghruomhaioctu ainmnithe atd iaoi theoralnn scalreanna & Lhisze | Elreann ! lnsh Watef is a desunaredaamty company Emiled by shares.
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